
NR_key_name: 625417BB5A83071C852563290064C244

SendTo: CN=Jeremy Gunn/O=ARRB @ ARRB

CopyTo: CN=Tom Samoluk/O=ARRB @ ARRB;CN=Mary McAuliffe/O=ARRB @ ARRB

DisplayBlindCopyTo:

BlindCopyTo:

From: CN=Joseph Freeman/O=ARRB

DisplayFromDomain:

DisplayDate: 05/13/1996

DisplayDate_Time: 2:30:23 PM

ComposedDate: 05/13/1996

ComposedDate_Time: 2:20:33 PM

Subject: Revised cover to CIA, re: referred HSCA documents

Body:

As discussed with all of you, attached is a revised draft. The number of documents we're asking CIA to clear 

has gone from 39 to 45: the six additional records reflect Jeff Morley's request plus two related documents 

(one of Morley's requests is Bringuer's HSCA testimony; I've included the separately RIFed index and summary 

memo of his testimony, bringing the Morley-related total from 4 to 6). Minor textual changes follow from the 

addition of the Morley material; this new draft also incorporates Jeremy's changes to my first draft.
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